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preserve resources. It is my understanding from Counsel for John Fanning that Counsel for the

Commission does not oppose the extension.

For the foregoing reasons, Respondent Jerk, LLC requests this Commission to extend the

deadline for filing a responsive pleading to the Complaint up to and including May 5, 2014.
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Respectfully submitted,
JERK, LLC
By its attorneys,

/s/ Maria Crimi Speth

Maria Crimi Speth



